

## **PTSO Minutes**

### **April 11, 2023**

**Attendees:** Shannon Taylor, Julie Farley, Patty Daly, Jacob Jaffee, Stephanie Buffkin, Lori Hungerford, Kristina Rodgers, Michele Van Derrick, Megan Adcock, Lisa Marinkovich, Sai Prakash

Shannon called the meeting to order at 6:31.

No changes to the minutes from March. Jacob moved to approve meeting minutes from March, Julie seconded.

#### **Principal's Report – Kristina Rodgers**

- Beginning the process of building the Master Staffing list. BHS got the green light to modify first day of school. Tuesday will be a soft startup. Spartan Startup will be the first day (morning) of school. 10/11/12<sup>th</sup> grades will arrive midday and do 1-6 classes for about 30 minutes. PTSO will not be doing any pizza or treats for this.
- Request to earmark \$500 to give small gifts (randomly – i.e. gift cards) to teachers during meetings, teacher events.

#### **President's Report – Shannon Taylor**

- Yard Signs – will be handed out April 28<sup>th</sup>. PTSO support would be appreciated in handing out the signs from 3:15-4:00.
  - A collection box will be left for the stakes for future re-use.
- Shannon is working on a binder to document learnings over the past 6-7 years.

#### **Financials**

Shannon reviewed spreadsheet of detailed transactions explaining our expenses including the GNO.

#### **Communications**

Lisa will be posting about opportunities to donate through the ABC registration.

Baden Biddle Golf Tournament on April 24, we will support & promote as guided by Kristina & representatives at BHS.

#### **Volunteer Coordinators**

We need more volunteers for the Spring Fling event.

Teacher Appreciation – Thursday Taco Event for the teachers on May 11<sup>th</sup>.

**Candy Friday** is taken care of for the rest of the year. TBB foundation is sponsoring the month of April, Island Cool will sponsor in May and June is being personally covered by a family in the community.

**Class Reps** - Sai suggested we need to promote GNO with Seniors because there isn't a lot of talk about it.

**New Business**

- Michele will confirm the Opportunity Grant recipients to make sure everyone submitted their receipts.

Meeting is adjourned at 7:15.